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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4270
May 9, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4270
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4270
	

	FEE COLLECTION SYSTEM

	May 9, 2006

	FEE COLLECTION SYSTEM
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO [ORG] /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 

 macrobutton nomacro [requisition] 
	 MACROBUTTON NOMACRO [TYPIST] 
	G:\RFP\208-4270 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JUNE 1, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JUNE 1, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4270 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4270

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Response to Questions for Fee Collections RFP 208-4270
Posed by CORE Business Technologies

Question # 1: Page 5, last sentence - Vendors are advised that the County does not wish to receive trade secrets and that vendors are not to supply trade secrets unless they are absolutely necessary.
While no requirement in the bid would create an absolute necessity for transaction processing white papers, graphical user flow representations and application guides, does the County desire such additional information for evaluation purposes?
Response: We will accept additional information such as white papers, graphical user flow, and applications guides that support the response, but not in lieu of a response.

Question # 2: Page 9, Performance Bond – PERFORMANCE BOND: The successful bidders may be required to furnish a faithful performance bond.

Response: Please include the bond as an optional cost item.

Question # 3:  Page 16, Vendor Conference – Will the scope review of the project contain additional information that is not included in the RFP?  If yes, would the information be considered substantive and result in an addendum?  Will a walk through and review of the existing system be provided?

Response: During the vendor conference, clarification on existing items will be provided and any additional information that may be needed will be provided.  If needed, an addendum will be issued for all bidders.  There will be no review of the existing system.

Question # 4: Page 18, Item #4 – Please elaborate on the term account types.  It appears that the examples illustrate collection or transaction types.  Please further define Documentary Transfer Tax.

Response: Account Types and Transactions are the same.  Documentary Transfer Tax is a tax imposed on each recorded document in which real property is sold, collected by the County Recorder at the time of recording.

Questions # 5: Page, 19, Item #5 – The statement “when correcting an error, a new label must be issued for a document” would seem to indicate that the fee collection system is issuing document labels.  Is label printing a requirement for the system?  If yes, please detail the business process and information to be included.
Response: new label is the same as a receipt.

Question # 6: Page 20, Item #12 – Please identify the systems for transaction posting and the data exchange formats desired.

Response: The cashiering information would manually be entered into an existing cash receipt database.  However, if new cashiering system meets the requirements for receipts and reports for deposit, then the existing system would no longer be used, hence no data exchange. 

Question # 7, Page 22, Hardware – Most of our projects leverage the investment in existing hardware to reduce project cost.  Would the County consider the use of existing computing hardware?  If yes, please provide the specification of available PC and Windows servers for evaluation.

Response: yes the County is willing to use existing server hardware in support of the system.  We have a variety of computing hardware and would use equipment that your system requires.  If the County does not have equipment that will support your system, hardware will be obtained.  The County will not be using the existing cash registers; the County is looking to acquire new cash register equipment based on vendor recommendation.  The County uses Windows 2000 and Windows XP OS for workstations.

Question # 8, Page 22, Database – Most of our projects leverage the investment in existing database licensing and servers.  Does the County have available database licensing that should be considered to reduce project cost?  If yes, please provide information include version for evaluation.

Response: The County is willing to use existing database servers for this system.  The County uses both SQL and Oracle databases.  

Question # 9 – Does the county have current merchant agreements for the acceptance of credit cards?  If yes, what types of cards are accepted and what processing networks are used?

Response: Yes, The County takes credit cards for Visa and MasterCard through Bank of the West.
Question # 10 – Is integrated credit card processing a desired/required feature? 

Response: This a desired feature.
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